

Guy Smith
Planning Manager
Level 17, 60 Castlereagh Street
Sydney, NSW, 2000

25/08/2020

Dear Mr Smith

Enfield ILC (MP05_0147) – Approval of amended dock layouts, awning heights and one new dock office for warehouses E1 and E2 in Precinct E, as required under Condition 1.8

I refer to your correspondence seeking the Planning Secretary's approval of amendments to the layout, dock numbers, awning heights and one new dock office applying to warehouses E1 and E2, in the Updated Precinct E plan for the Enfield ILC under condition 1.8 of the Project Approval above.

The Department has reviewed the documents submitted. Following this review, I approve the amended dock layouts, increased awning height and a new dock office for the updated plans for Precinct E only, being the letter from Goodman titled: *Re: Enfield Intermodal (MP05_0147) – Precinct E architecture plan sign off – Condition 1.8* dated 5 August 2020.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Dominic Crinnion, Team Leader on 9274 6495.

Yours sincerely



Karen Harragon
Director, Social And Infrastructure Assessments
Social & Infrastructure Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary